
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

January 18, 2017 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Kathryn Gale Winter Cowdery, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel~ 

RE: Closed Docket No. 120208-TX 

Please file the attached rule material in the closed docket file listed above. 
Thank you. 
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Kathryn Cowdery 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Feil, Matthew <MFeil@gunster.com> 
Tuesday, July 31, 2012 11:26 AM 
Kathryn Cowdery 

Subject: RE: Petition for Rulemaking 

I was aware of the requirement but didn't realize the scheduling bind by filing today. Sorry about that. 

Yes, CompSouth waives as you have requested below. 

Also, though the petition does not say this, as I had mentioned to you before, this request can be rolled in with the other 
CLEC rules you are changing if schedules so permit. 

-----Origina I Message-----
From: Kathryn Cowdery [mailto:kcowdery@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 11:22 AM 
To: Feil, Matthew 
Subject: RE: Petition for Rulemaking 

Matt: As you know,§ 120.54(7) states that not later than 30 days following the date of filing of a petition to initiate 
rule making, the agency shall initiate rulemaking proceedings, otherwise comply with the requested action, or deny the 
petition. The only agenda conference within the next 30 days is on August 14, which would mean that a staff 
recommendation would be due this Thursday, August 2. The next agenda conference is scheduled for September 18. 
Please let me know at your earliest convenience whether Competitive Carriers of the South will agree to waive the 30 
day time deadline until the September 18 agenda conference, to give us sufficient time to review the petition and 
prepare a staff recommendation. Thank you. 

Kathryn 
413-6216 

-----Original Message-----
From: Feil, Matthew [mailto:MFeil@gunster.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 10:56 AM 
To: Kathryn Cowdery 
Subject: Petition for Rulemaking 

Katherine, 

The attached will be filed with the Clerk's office sometime today. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Matt 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you 
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise 
specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties 
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed 
herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/ 
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Kathryn Cowdery 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Keating, Beth <BKeating@gunster.com> 
Wednesday, July 03, 2013 2:53 PM 
Pamela H. Page; Kathryn Cowdery 
Docket No. 120208 

Attachments: 25-22 0365 Redline Alternative on Original Rule Alternative -July 3 (Redline of current 
proposal on.DOC; 25-22 0365 Redline Alternative on Original Rule Alternative- July 
1.DOC; 25-22 0365 Red line Alternative on Original Rule Alternative -July 1 
(Ciean)2.DOC 

Pam and Katherine, 

Attached is an updated version of the CompSouth alternative Expedited Rule Proposal submitted back in 
February. CompSouth has endeavored to take into account various concerns identified in stakeholder comments and 
subsequent conversations, but does not hold this out to be a consensus version. CompSouth welcomes further 
discussion in this regard and looks forward to continuing the rule development process. By separate email, we have 
provided this version to the other parties as well. The attachments to this email include: a red line version that shows 
the February alternative in redline with the more recent changes in hard strikethrough and underline; a clean version 
with most recent changes to our February proposal shown hard strike through and underline; and a redline version 
showing only the current proposed changes to the original rule. 

Have a great weekend. 

Sincerely, 

Beth 

M ~.~.r::-:J,?.I"S.~ 
Beth Keating 1 Attorney 
Governmental Affairs 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
p 850-521-1706 c 850-591 -9228 
gunster.com I View my bio 

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
herein. Click the following hyper/ink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/ 



25-22.0365 Expedited Dispute Resolution Process for Telecommunications Companies. 
(1) The purpose of this rule is to establish an expedited process for resolution of disputes between telecommunications 

companies ("companies"). 
(2) To be considered for an expedited proceeding, the companies involved in the dispute must have attempted to resolve their 

dispute informally. _ _j!lJll~fYQ_IJ.LJhat ti~_.Pi.lrti~:;;_llrt unabl_Lt()_Jg~Qlve theii:_Qiw_yte inc~~!!_dent~~lif:Y __ intendio_gJQjnvoke the_ 
~..cX.l2~Q_ited dispute resolution profess addressed het~ein shalL prior to filintJ. a request under subparagraph (3), notifv Commission st<lff 
of the d ispute_ancl request t[wt Commission sta IT conduct an inJixmal rneetintJ.. Such meeting shall be conducted with in 7 davs of the 
!11J.!:!_est !'or the _purpos~ __ 9f discll_?~intJ.__!_h~_ matter~__i_u__Q_i2]2_ute. the posl!lons o(J.b_~ parties. possible resolution of the dispute. anv 

irom~_c.Ii ate g[!£~J.i~_f.L.L'i!Q!lJ.QL~:_J!.!2il.i_!y __ to rec ~i_y<;._ ~<:.!.:.V ice, a I!Jj_~!P<it.e d d i_::i.'CQY.t:'J.:.Y_tlttQ~, __ a.n~L~<:~0e s_ c h G.\ci~IIL!l_g_, 
(3) To initiate the expedited dispute resolution process, the complainant company must file with the Commission a request for 

expedited proceeding, direct testimony, and exhibits, and must simultaneously serve the filing on the other company involved in the 
dispute. The request for expedited proceeding is in lieu of the petition required by Rule 28-106.20 I, F.A.C. 

(4) The request for expedited proceeding must include: 
(a) The name, address, telephone number, facsimile number and e-mail address of the complainant company and its 

representative to be served, if different from the company; 
(b) A statement ofthe specific issue or issues to be litigated and the complainant company's position on the issue or issues; 
(c) The relief requested; 
(d) A statement attesting to the fact that the complainant company attempted to resolve the dispute informally; and 
(e) An explanation of why the use ofthis expedited process is appropriate. The explanation of why use of the expedited process 

is appropriate shall include a discussion of the following: 
1. The number and complexity of the issues; 
2. The policy implications that resolution of the dispute is expected to have, if any; 
3. The topics on which the company plans to conduct discovery, including a description of the nature and quantity of 

information expected to be exchanged; 
4. The specific measures taken to resolve the dispute informally; and 
5. Any other matter the company believes relevant to determining whether the dispute is one suited for an expedited proceeding. 
(5) Any petition for intervention shall provide the information required by paragraphs (4)(a)-(c) and (e) as it applies to the 

intervenor. 
(6) The request for expedited proceeding shall be dismissed if it does not substantially comply with the requirements of 

subsections (2), (3) and (4), above. The first dismissal shall be without prejudice. 
(7) The respondent company may file a response to the request. The response must be filed within 14 days of the filing of the 

request for expedited proceeding. 
(a) The response shall include the name, address, telephone number, facsimile number and e-mail address of the respondent and 

the respondent's representative to be served, if different from the respondent. 
(b) The response to the request may include any information that the company believes will help the Prehearing Officer decide 

whether use of the expedited dispute resolution process is appropriate. Such information includes, but is not limited to: 
I. The respondent's willingness to participate in this process; 
2. Statement of the specific issue or issues to be litigated from the respondent's perspective, and the respondent's position on the 

issue or issues; 
3. A discussion ofthe topics listed in subparagraphs (4)(b)-(e)l.-5. above. 
(8) No sooner than 14 days after the filing of the request for expedited proceeding_..vlldGL~i_tb_~ __ pm~~W.<.m!l. l2liLLJJJ here_qj~ but 

promptly thereafter, the Prehearing Officer will decide whether use ofthe expedited proceeding is appropriate. The decision will be 
based on the provisions of Section 364.16. F.S. the materials initially filed bv the com plainant cornpanv the factors provided in 
~+~,the materia~s initially fi led by the complainant company and, if a response is filed, the materials included 
in the response. 

(9) [:xcep! as prQyj_degjn_Qill:ilillil.RhlllLllgre~lf Q.Ltl-gnless otherwise provided by order of the Prehearing Officer, based on the 
unique circumstances of the case, the schedule for each expedited case will be as follows : 

(a) Day 0 - request for expedited proceeding, direct testimony and exhibits are filed; 
(b) Day 14 -- deadline for filing a motion to dismiss, and a response to the request for expedited proceeding; 



(c) Day 21 -deadline for filing a response to the motion to dismiss, if one is filed; and, deadline for filing petitions to intervene, 
and intervenor testimony and exhibits; 

(d) Day 42- deadline for the Commission staff to fife testimony; 
(e) Day 56 - deadline for the respondent to fife rebuttal testimony. 
(I 0) The ?rehearing Officer shall decide whether post-hearing briefs will be filed or if closing arguments will be made in lieu of 

post-hearing briefs. In making this decision the ?rehearing Officer will consider such things as the number of parties, number of 
issues, complexity of issues, preferences of the parties, and the amount of testimony stipulated into the record. 

(II) The Commission shall make a decision on the dispute within 120 days of the complainant company's filing ofthe request 
for expedited proceeding, direct testimony and exhibits,_g_;._;ceJ2l asJtlh£.1:.'!Y.i~rc>_y_i_gedjn_p<!r!:!gDlQhilllb~I9S>.f. 

( 12) Responses to discovery requests shall be made within 15 days of service of the discovery requests, unless the ?rehearing 
Officer decides otherwise based on the unique circumstances of the case. 

C__L.)J_ Jll a ny__i n sta Il£Q__i_n ___ ~YJ!ic_b ___ (l_g_U;Ql!~_l;l_etvve_Q_lL~kc_t)!}1l}JIJlli ca_tj on s CQ!!1D<!Oil:5_ vvi1Lres JJJ!jp_]gss of d ia 1-tOI}_(; __ _tor a ret a i I 
£\l_~t_Q_lll_9!:_gf_~i!!t_rr_Q_[Jlle t e I ec om I'l!c!Iill:fl t i o n~_s;~lln pan i e s e n_g£tg~_c]_ i n t h _e c! is p u t e ;__tl)gj_QJ:!hil i tv Qf_~!lY. ... ?!!£h re ta i I c tL~lQ.!HQ_L to rec e i v e 
QL compl_~l~_9Ui.~;i_JUCS!!ll of ca 11-blqck ine, _~LU;ruption oL9J2et:Q,b~m~_.5liPPOI1Jiy)J~ms. or Jl[ovisiQ!l]!}_g f~ti lures; the jnabilitv of anv 
such retail customer to utilize-high-capacitv circuits. unbundled network elements. shared port adaptors and interface processors, or 
local area networking service; or involves the failure to port numbers or transfer account customer account information to anv retail 
customer's prefen·ed carrier; the Commission shall proceed to resolve the matter in accordance with the following accelerated 
procq,s_~~ 

__ it:tJ(gJ n nli.?.'il\2!1,~.l<.lO:_~lJ5:!.!1 _ con Q!lfl<_ll} _iDl~J!Jllf!L.!lliTUQg_~yj_tlUh e __ co nJ12_i!!}_iq~. co r1_s is tenL~UW-2.\Lbse_<,:Jjgn (2 ), w i thin __ ;i\; ve11 
i7}QblY) ... ~~Lhc;._iiJgJJQLif]q~l g[_tlJ_~ __ C.EilllJ.t9. J~!LQ_tJIP9.~~_;;__pf_cii§t:_U5.)i.r!g_t_b~_tiHH!~I$. __ U:!_ __ g_i_~p_m~~ t l1 e -PJ?.2.i.tiQI:ui __ QUll~J2!!nl~J2.QSS j)2lg 

re2_QJllti QJ1 g_L_th~_<,llsQtJg:~_ili1.Y ... iilJIJ!ed i a ~~ -~ft~.c.r .. mJ c ust o n1 er~ : _ apilj1)~_1Q___r_e:c_GLY.L_$.IT_Y.i~ __ ;,rnt i c im!l9i! ___ c]j:;coverv ll~.e ds, and c i!Se 
sc h ed_ttJjng; 

____ .(hL!n_rh~ __ e_y_(;IJUb.t:i!1L~2llDJJLr!l eet ing_~iQ_(;)l)_Ql_r:_e s uJJ.Ln_<:Lr.e_,'iSU.\JU9JU.Q_Jh~ <;ti,s_p tl te_,_tlJe co JDLJ_@i n ing.Qarty shaLL fi I e a reg tt est 
ltx expedit_~_proceeding consistent with s1!l2Qaragraph (4) oftl}is Rule with additional information [egarding the basis for invoking 
the provisions of paragraph ( 13) hereof. along with anv testimonv and related exhibits that the complaining partv intends to offer in 
the proceeding. 

___ .t<.:1/u:~on se, iLJlflL..t<:U he n:=mL~S.t sha !Lh_.::_ __ fi l ~9_\..til hi QJ9!LLJ_Q}_Qt:ty,s__o fjJJ_t: __ r_.::_g11 cs t _fu!:_ .:;_~J2Qilit~cl.JlLOcc;_ed in gJmd shall 
oth..Qrwise_be c_qnsLstent with subparrr.gr_@_b__(7l_ofthis Rule . 

. ____ i~11l) n le;:iL lhe .PJ:.9h9<1JU}g,__QJI~ceL_<:>.1h~,?IWise _ _Q.::_t~;_rm i_nes i!L .\l<;:cordarrc:g_'._v ith_ paragJ:nQh __ C~JJ}greof <.r __ hcaring w_ill~ 

~~D.l:.S:l\tJ~~L_i:!S SQon _as !h.~ _1,_'_omm i~~jg_J]~Q.Iendar ~Yi!l accommc~~!~!!&,_J?QLQ_Q._l\!Oner t!!?.rL foll[tCe!lJL4li!m:i.l'<Jllowinl!Jb.~ _ _til ing of_i! 
r_:\C_~J?_\211~~ , iLllD.Y,JlJ:Jb.G_ QJll~J h f!L'!J(;fu_TI])O 11 se VJ.'Qh!LdJl a ve !2~~LL¢u~_!Q_ be Ji led p u rs @ELW_l!l is BJctL~, 

Cel_Ibg_E.t:el1e_cll:i_rrg_Qtl)_s:gr \ v i II m akQ.!!_cktiTn 1 ina U\.lU,_.hJl.!ied u pQJJ_th e sc_bg_cl_t!Le_cl_Q ate __ q_L\h e h eaxjng, as tQ_~'l}g th er re bu t.l<ll 
tcs IJ!D..QJ1)-_ s lullLb~prefll ed ~ 

__ _l1)___ For purposes of proceedings arising under this subsection. the Prehearing Office rnav determine that responses to 
discoverv requests sha II be made in less than the 15 dnvs. but shall in no instance require responses to be made in less than five (5) 

clay_,~" 
_ _(gl _TQ __ thc extent tf:!.;:!_l_thc CO!Jllll.i~~ion's calcmi11r can ac;~Q_1111110date . a__<;:_pmplaiqt a)~ising undc;r this subsection shall_be 

r:~<;_o fvcd withirr§..CL davs of the.Ji<!te_that aregu~,?~1under subJ2ll_f.CJ.gLaph ( 13){g) is filed . 
___(JJ}_.('_Qnsistent with pi\[agraphs (IS}_ and ( 16) of thi::;_rule. thg_i:!pJ2licabil itv Qfthis accelerated process will be reassessed as 

fnc:.LQ_r~_l!1Tecti ng_tb.::_c:~m1Jlk"'i!Y_.ccl.f11le_c ase,Jll!IJ1b~r_o f iss u e:;_,_@J_n be r of pa rti_t:_~,_Qr c u stQ!!l eri!nl29SH11illJ ge cllliin l! 1 he proc~_q_cJ.ill& 

(n:±) Service of all documents on the parties shall be by e-mail, facsimile or hand delivery. An additional copy shalf be 
furnished by hand delivery, overnight mail or U.S. mail ifthe initial service was by e-mail or facsimile. Filing of all documents with 
the Commission shalf be by hand delivery, overnight mail or any method of electronic filing authorized by the Commission. 

(14~) The applicability of this rule to the proceeding will be reassessed as factors affecting the complexity of the case, number 
of issues, or number of parties change during the proceeding. 

(1 50) Once the ?rehearing Officer has determined that use of an expedited proceeding is appropriate, nothing in this rule shall 
prevent the ?rehearing Officer from making a later determination that the case is no longer appropriate for an expedited proceeding 
based on the number of parties, number of issues or the complexity of the issues. Nothing in this rule shall prevent the Commission 



from initiating an expedited proceeding on its own motion. 

Rule making Authority 350.127(2). 364 I 6(6) FS. Law implemented 364 16(6) FS. History-New 8-19-04. 



25-22.0365 Expedited Dispute Resolution Process for Telecommunications Companies. 
(I) The purpose of this rule is to establish an expedited process for resolution of disputes between telecommunications 

companies ("companies"). 

(2) To be considered for an expedited proceeding, the companies involved in the dispute must have attempted to resolve their 

dispute in formal I y. _jJJ __ [I!<?_~~'.lL.llw_t_t_h_c_J'"fl) .;s_ arc J l_(l'!llli!__ill_[<,:i_()I:-J'_.lilc i r dieiJlJl<?._JIJcj__cJlc'nd_cntly~~JLU!ll.. 'll 't'Jld m Q_JQ__In_\'\l_k c the 

~~ \Ht::'_YJ.ted d l :-;p UJ.~J.S:.:i~)_l.W:ion J2f..PS:::_t:i2i!19£t.•s sed h~!~' sh<:lll_'-_j)J:j_QLLi,._~lili!Jg __ :}_L~q~:g__u nd_Q_I_~ __ s __ q_b_r.®!£HlDh ... L~!J...J]_0.t!Ji .. _(::_Q.!lHDj ss i QD-.SHJ.ff 
cl_lll_~Lslbnu~c atl4_L9-l~-~-~-8_ill.at Comco__i__$5.1011 slaff cond uce an infu.rnJ.gLr:Dcclill~. _S!_I_~h. mecting__,~l_}all he cQ_mtn~tcd \'{il'-l_i_n __ _7_ ___ 0;tvs nf. liK' 

@llle~!- fpr..llis:_J)!.!lP.\!5C ,,r discusst11g the matt~~l!Ldi'Plltc . Jil"' ... l'ositions__<_>Ltb~ partic.s, .. P!>Ssible rr Bg luuon <~Ltb<;_.ili.:ill_ute,__illl): 

!Jnxn.~s.i i_g_t~· ...... ~ .. rr~·-~..t ... QJ.l.s.~-~~t l~JJl~~r.~-~ ... ...cAh.i.l . .i JY ... J.Q. ... I~L~~iY~~-~rY.!.~.~·'······~~.nti .. ~..i .. P4J~~.4 ..... ~.! .. 5~.9Y.~.rY ....... lJg.~.~t.~ .. , ..... mJ.~-- .. ~.<.ts.~ ..... >.~~.!.lr4.!:l .! .i . .ng,... ~~n} .. , .... ut..r.~.· .. ffi.?..!H.~ 
'~i'.!.lli.•.>it:ffti't1::?U<;il\i-llf<'_>_~:tlle''l.i."g:"':i:l:!.t±;t'~111H~!:':!f!:XJ.i!JX ...• >.l¥}~~'<J_l!\'!i'iLl .. • .. • .... ' .' .. ri.1 .. 1_11g· !J:!l<b::±f~~'!l~'# B~g~ .. ·., ·'!rr.~.~~t!)'IB!lfDi'l1 
5\;!fL- iit"t,._'ftvc•d ,I'Ycct~('<!tlHHi.S'i<?!-1 · 

(3) To mitiate the expedited dispute resolution process, the complainant company must file with the Commission a request for 

expedited proceeding. direct testimony, and exhibits, and must simultaneously serve the filing on the other company involved in the 

dispute. The request for expedited proceeding is in lteu of the petition required by Rule 28-106.20 I, F.A.C. 

( 4) The request for expedited proceedmg must include 

(a) The name, address, telephone number, facsimile number and e-mail address of the complainant company and its 

representative to be served, if different from the company: 

(b) A statement of the specifi c issue or issues to be litigated and the complainant company's pos ition on the issue or issues: 

(c) The relief requested ; 

(d) A statement attesting to the fact that the complainant company attempted to resolve the dispute informally; and 

(e) An explanation of why the use of this expedited process is appropriate. The explanation of why use of the expedited process 

is appropriate shall include a discussion of the following: 

I The number and complexity of the issues; 

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

5. Any other matter the company believes relevant to determining whether the dispute is one suited for an expedited proceeding 

(5) Any petttion for interventiOn shall provide the information required by paragraphs (4)(a)-(c) and (e) as it applies to the 

intervenor 

(6 ) The request for expedited proceeding shall be dismissed if it does not substantially comply with the requirements of 

subsections (2), (3) and (4), above. The first dismissal shall be without prejudice. 

(7) The respondent company may file a response to the request. The response must be filed within 14 days of the filing of the 

request for expedited proceeding. 

(a) The response shall include the name, address, telephone number, facsimil e number and e-mail address of the respondent and 

the respondent 's representative to be served, if different from the respondent. 

(b) The response to the request may include any information that the company believes will help the ?rehearing Officer decide 

whether use of the expedited dispute resolution process is appropriate. Such information includes, but is not limited to: 

I. The respondent 's willingness to participate in this process; 

2. Statement of the specifi c issue or issues to be liti gated from the respondent ' s perspective, and the respondent 's pos ition on the 

1ssue or issues; 

3. A discussion of the topics li sted in subparagraphs (4)(b)-(e)l. -5. above. 

(8) No sooner than 14 days after the filing of the request for expedited proceeding \JDCler t:tillc' r t><lragrDni_l_j_'[I QJ U 3UJ~[\'<2f. but 

promptly thereafter, the Prehearing Officer will decide whether use of the exped ited proceeding is appropriate. The decision will be 

based on t]}~~ P.f.9.\..i.~ .. U).! l~ t)l. ~;.:.~~I.Q.n. ,}_(l·:J.,_! .. (J ,_ ... L .. ~·' ' l l.!.~ ... .!.JJ.P.t .. .,:r i ~tl~ .. .l.Jllt..J;dJ.J· nJ..~.~J .. J?l.J.h.~ ... S .. ~~ ~ nplal l}~.lrlJ ..... ~.~)!D.P~D.Y. tk-lfit-h~rs !1-fH~td~O. tn 

~'-1-ion----,;(>-1 Ui'~(-~;-+,--- 1-- c; .--lh~-mal-cri"·"··-H'H·I-IaH-\-··· fli.;d-h¥· +1-w .:<'H·nrh•-Aan1 ' ' t>H-lfXHl·'-'··-and, if a response is filed, the materials included 

in the response. 

(9) L;:-;\\;J!l.<lo.ffi~Y\'c<.!JrJL>\11lgEJJ)l!.UJ.lJ.'-~-~o.Luc..l·hinless otherwise provided by order of the Prehearing Officer, based on the 

unique circumstances of the case, the schedule for each expedited case will be as follows: 



(a) Day 0 -- request for expedited proceeding, direct testimony and exhibits are filed ; 
(b) Day 14- deadline for filing a motion to dismiss, and a response to the request for expedited proceeding; 
(c) Day 21- deadline for filing a response to the motion to dismiss, if one is filed; and, deadline for fi ling petitions to intervene, 

and intervenor testimony and exhibits: 

(d) Day 42- deadline for the Commission staff to file testimony; 
(e) Day 56- deadline for the respondent to file rebuttal testimony. 
(I 0) The Prehearing Officer shall decide whether post-hearing briefs will be filed or if closing arguments will be made in lieu of 

post-hearing briefs. In making this decision the ?rehearing Officer will consider such things as the number of parties, number of 
issues, complexity of issues, preferences of the parties, and the amount of testimony stipulated into the record. 

(II) The Commission shall make a decision on the dispute within 120 days of the complainant company's filing of the request 
for expedited proceeding, direct testimony and exhibitsc ,:\c\;[l(;t~Qtllt'r''·l)'J)!:.<'Yi4e~ !IJPQ•:agr;wiHJ))_lJ.QrC:Qf. 

( 12) Responses to discovery requests shall be made within 15 days of service of the discovery requests, unless the ?rehearing 
Officer decides otherwise based on the unique circumstances of the case. 

LJJLJ __ Q__{tll \ . i ll.?t;UlYS __ ii!. wh 1c h ___ ~LI._1i8!!!i~J~gt wee ll.t~ kco!l!J.:W.!Dlfati on s --"~~~TIJlf!.!lit~-~~- ill re~!J1Lin I oss Q_Ulli!l.: ton~_[pr a f{~tnm@j_-~-tj __ 

~!.t::Yn~~!:J?fl±i.~~:.J.\~ttU L~~YjLUPJ~.!-~i!~i:~u~nl::.vJ·.~.b""i:;.~~-g.J· __ HJ-~_J.gJ~~:~~-lll!J.ll~J*u.riw.~~J?.n;,u!l!rrG;.:~.-S.J) ga ~~~~!.,.LnJ.b~- S:ib.nHt~~~J.~.~ju~ll~.iliJX . .,(~_(;u.t~:.J~JtSJl .. .. 
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(LH) Service of a ll documents on the parties shall be by e-mail, facsimile or hand delivery. An additional copy shall be 
furnished by hand deli very, overnight mail or US mail if the initial service was by e-mail or facsimile. Filing of a ll documents with 
the Commission shall be by hand delivery, overnight mail or any method of electronic filing authorized by the Commission. 

(~~~)The applicability of this rule to the proceeding will be reassessed as factors a ffecting the complexity of the case, number 

of issues, or number of parties change during the proceeding. 
( I ~!:>) Once the Pre hearing Officer has determined that use of an expedited proceeding is appropriate, nothing in this rule sha ll 

prevent the ?rehearing Officer from making a later determination that the case is no longer appropriate for an expedited proceeding 
based on the number of parties, number of issues or the complexity of the issues. Nothing in this rule shall prevent the Commission 

from initiating an expedited proceeding on its own motion. 

/lulemaking Authorily JjiJ. / 27(2). 36-i. /6(6) I·S. I.aw Implemented 36-i. / 6(6) /·S. Hi.wory New l:i-19-IU. 



25-22.0365 Expedited Dispute Resolution Process for Telecommunications Companies. 
( 1) The purpose of this rule is to establish an expedited process for resolution of disputes between telecommunications 

companies ("companies"). 

(2) To be considered for an expedited proceeding, the companies involved in the dispute must have attempted to resolve their 
dispute informally. In the event that the parties are unable to resolve their dispute independently, a party intending to invoke the 
expedited dispute resolution process addressed herein shall, prior to filing a request under subparagraph (3), notify Commission staff 

of the dispute and request that Commission staff conduct an informal meeting. Such meeting shall be conducted within 7 days ofthe 
request for the purpose of discussing the matters in dispute, the positions of the parties, possible resolution of the dispute, any 
immediate effect on customers' ability to receive service, anticipated discovery needs, and case scheduling. Any agreements 

resulting from sueh informal meeting with Commission staff shall be redueed to writing and , if deemed neeessary by Commission 
staff, approved by the Commission. 

(3) To initiate the expedited dispute resolution process, the complainant company must file with the Commission a request for 
expedited proceeding, direct testimony, and exhibits, and must simultaneously serve the filing on the other company involved in the 
dispute. The request for expedited proceeding is in lieu of the petition required by Rule 28-l 06.201, F.A.C. 

( 4) The request for expedited proceeding must include: 

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

2 . The policy implications that resolution of the dispute is expected to have, if any; 
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
3. A discussion ofthe topics listed in subparagraphs (4)(b)-(e)l .-5. above. 
(8) No sooner than 14 days after the filing of the request for expedited proceeding under either paragraph (9) or(! 3) hereof, but 

promptly thereafter, the Prehearing Officer will decide whether use of the expedited proceeding is appropriate. The decision will be 
based on the provisions of Section 364.16, F.S. , the materials initially filed by the complainant company and, if a response is filed, 

the materials included in the response. 
(9) Except as provided in paragraph (I 3) hereof or unless otherwise provided by order of the Prehearing Officer, based on the 

unique circumstances of the case, the schedule for each expedited case will be as follows: 
(a) Day 0- request for expedited proceeding, direct testimony and exhibits are filed; 



- -----------------------------------------------

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
post-hearing briefs. In making this decision the Prehearing Officer will consider such things as the number of parties, number of 

issues, complexity of issues, preferences of the parties, and the amount of testimony stipulated into the record. 

(II) The Commission shall make a decision on the dispute within 120 days of the complainant company's filing of the request 
for expedited proceeding, direct testimony and exhibits, except as otherwise provided in paragraph .( 13) hereof. 

(12) Responses to discovery requests shall be made within 15 days of service of the discovery requests, unless the Prehearing 
Officer decides otherwise based on the unique circumstances of the case. 

(13) In any instance in which a dispute between telecommunications companies will result in loss of dial-tone for a commercial 

or enterprise retail customer accot:mt of either of the telecommunications companies engaged in the dispute; the inability of any such 
retail customer to receive or complete calls as a result of call-blocking, disruption of operations support systems, or provisioning 
failures; the inability of any such retail customer to be able to utilize access the Internet or to bring up a data circuit high-capacity 
circuits, such as 081, D83, or OCN capacity circuits, unbundled network elements, shared port adaptors and interface processors, or 
ethernet local area networking service; or involves the failure to port numbers or transfer account customer account information to 
such from any retail customer's preferred carrier; the Commission shall proceed to resolve the matter in accordance with the 
following accelerated process: 

(a) Commission staff shall conduct an informal meeting with the companies, consistent with subsection (2), within seven 
(7) days of being notified of the dispute for purposes of discussing the matters in dispute, the positions of the parties, possible 
resolution of the dispute, any immediate effect on customers' ability to receive service, anticipated discovery needs, and case 
scheduling; 

(b) In the event the informal meeting does not result in a resolution to the dispute, the complaining party shall file a request 
for expedited proceeding consistent with subparagraph (4) of this Rule with additional information regarding the basis for invoking 
the provisions of paragraph (13) hereof, along with any testimony and related exhibits that the complaining party intends to offer in 
the proceeding. 

(c) A response, if any, to the request shall be filed within ten (I 0) days of the request for expedited proceeding and shall 

otherwise be consistent with subparagraph (7) of this Rule. 
(d) Unless the Prehearing Officer otherwise determines in accordance with paragraph (8) hereof, A a hearing will be 

scheduled as soon as the Commission calendar will accommodate, but no sooner than fourteen (14) days following the filing of a 

response, if any, or the date that such response would have been due to be filed pursuant to this Rule. 
(e) The Prehearing Officer will make a determination, based upon the scheduled date ofthe hearing, as to whether rebuttal 

testimony shall be prefiled. 

(t) For purposes of proceedings arising under this subsection, the Prehearing Office may determine that responses to 
discovery requests shall be made in less than the 15 days, but shall in no instance require responses to be made in less than five (5) 
days. 

(g) To the extent that the Commission's calendar can accommodate,__ a hearing consistent •Nith the accelerated process 
contemplated by this section, the Commission shall endeavor to resolve a complaint arising under this subsection shall be resolved 
within 60 days of the date that a request under subparagraph (13)(b) is filed. 

(h) Consistent with paragraphs (15) and ( 16) of this rule, the applicability of this accelerated process will be reassessed as 
factors affecting the complexity of the case, number of issues, number of parties, or customer impact change during the proceeding. 

(i) For purposes of this subsection, an "enterprise customer" is any business customer or applicant for seP1ice that includes 
high capacity circuits, such as 081, 083, or OCN capacity circuits, unbundled netv,rork elements, shared port adaptors and interface 
processors, or Ethernet service. For purposes of this subsection, a "commercial customer" shall mean any non residential customer 
or applicant for service for any office, store, factor;·, or other such location where commercial transactions or operations are 

conducted. 
(14) Service of all documents on the parties shall be by e-mail, facsimile or hand delivery. An additional copy shall be furnished 



by hand delivery, overnight mail or U.S. mail if the initial service was by e-mail or facsimile . Filing of all documents with the 
Commission shall be by hand delivery, overnight mail or any method of electronic filing authorized by the Commission. 

(15) The applicability ofthis rule to the proceeding will be reassessed as factors affecting the complexity of the case, number of 
issues, or number of parties change during the proceeding. 

( 16) Once the Prehearing Officer has determined that use of an expedited proceeding is appropriate, nothing in this rule shall 
prevent the Prehearing Officer from making a later determination that the case is no longer appropriate for an expedited proceeding 
based on the number of parties, number of issues or the complexity of the issues. Nothing in this rule shall prevent the Commission 

from initiating an expedited proceeding on its own motion. 

Ru/emaking Authority 350.127(2), 364.16(6) FS. Law implemented 364. 16(6) FS. History-New 8-19-04. 




